From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Bob Asher”; Billings. Bradford. EMNRD

Cc: NMSLO (Hobbs/Amber Groves)

Subject: RE: Form C-141, Initial/Final Report (Woodstock State Unit #1)
Date: Friday, August 4, 2017 4:01:00 PM
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Dear Mr. Asher:

While your timely delineation response to a release is appreciated, please be advised:

1. Under NMAC 19.15.29, an initial C-141 must be submitted within 15 days of the release. NMOCD was not informed
verbally or in written format of this release, which occurred on June 29, 2017, until August 1, 2017.
2. NMOCD determined the final status of a release, not the Operator. Submission of Initial-Final C141s will be marked as

Initial only.

3. Chloride analysis is not for documentation only. The release is 2 bbls of produced water with none recovered.

The 1RP for this incident
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e Please submit a scaled map with the release area demarcated around the wellhead.
e Chevron Water trend map suggests that GW is shallow for the northern part of this Township-Range. Also, there is a water
well in the next Section 6 of 95-33E. Please verify in order to account for the wide divergence between NMOSE data and

the water trend map.

e Based on soil sampling date (July 18, 2017) after excavation of impacted soil on July 5, 2017, samples were taken after 1 ft.
of soil was removed. Is this correct? The table states that the first depth of sampling was at 12” or 24” bgs. If this is the

case, what is the proposed remedial activity?

e Georeferenced, time-stamped photo documentation is strongly recommended along with a revised map.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |

Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD

approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or

regulations.

From: Bob Asher [mailto:Bob_Asher@eogresources.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 4:00 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: NMSLO (Hobbs/Amber Groves) <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: Form C-141, Initial/Final Report (Woodstock State Unit #1)

Thank you,

Robert C. “Bob”’ Asher

Environmental Supervisor

Safety & Environmental Department
EOG Resources, Inc.

Artesia Division

Artesia, NM 88210
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575-748-4217 (Office)
575-365-4021 (Cell)
EOG Safety Begins With YOUR Safety
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